



NOOR SALAM

A position in a results-oriented professional company that seeks an ambitious and conscious person where acquired skills and work experience will be utilized toward continued growth and advancement. To gain professional development as a team member executing critical services that contributes to the profitability of the company.

Profile

F/ Name	Abdul Aziz
Gender	Male
CNIC	21201-0256725-1
DOB	15-Apr-1993
Religion	Islam
Domicile	Bara Khyber
Nationality	Pakistani
Address	Speen Qabar, Bara Khyber

Skills

Internet



MS Office



Typing Speed up to 40



Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Pashto

Contact Me

03339932028

03339932028pk@gmail.com

[Noor Salam/Instagram.com](https://www.instagram.com/NoorSalam/)

EXPERIENCE

2020 - 2022

English Lecturer

As English lecturer at IQRA School And College Bara Khyber.

2018 - 2021

Social Mobiliser

Worked as Social Mobiliser of Al-Khaidmath Foundation.
And Also Supervisor in Special campaigns

EDUCATION

2007 - 2009

Matric

BISE Peshawar

Obtain Marks	Total Marks	%	Grade
740	1050	70.47	A

2013 - 2015

F.A (English Elective)

BISE Peshawar

Obtain Marks	Total Marks	%	Grade
767	1100	69.72	A

2015- 2017

B.A (English Elective)

University of Peshawar

Obtain Marks	Total Marks	%	Grade
315	550	57.27	B

2017 - 2019

M.A (English Literature)

Qurtuba University Peshawar

Obtain GPA	Total GPA	%	Grade
3.19	4.00	79.7	A

SOCIAL SKILLS

- ✓ Good Interpersonal skills to mix with people from various nationalities, cultures and educational Background.
- ✓ A good team player but also have capability to work independently.
- ✓ Confident, Bold, Self-Motivated, Sincere and Talented.

HOBBIES

Reading



Traveling



Cricket



Writing

